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PROCUCTION MANAGER

HOBEBS AREA

0. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mr. Leslie H. Clements v/
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Eddy "GR" State #1 - E-16-23-38 - S. Culebra Bone Springs
Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of letter received from you concerning the above
well. The C-103 and C-104 mentioned in the letter was submitted to your office
8-24-82, pertaining to work performed 6-30-82 through 8-4-82, At the time the
forms were submitted, this well was producing; however, it only produced 88
barrels of o0il and was then closed in 12-9-82.

When it was discovered that the above mentioned forms had never been
approved and returned to us in August of 1983, we then called and requested an
allowable assignment in order to sell the stock on hand. The well is still
currently closed in.

If further explanation is required, please advise.

Yours very truly,
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R. C. Anderson
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Attachment

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

Hobbs, NM 88240



